



Daniel R. Antognini

Senior Associate (born 1984)

Telephone: +41 58 800 8000

Telefax: +41 58 800 8080

Email: daniel.antognini@nkf.ch

Languages

German, English

■ Areas of Practice

Daniel Antognini specializes in the area of private and commercial client work and advises national and international clients in legal issues concerning inheritance and estate law, foundations as well as contract, corporate and commercial law. His work also includes dispute resolution.

■ Professional Career

- 2018 – Senior Associate, Niederer Kraft Frey
- 2013 – 2017 Associate, Niederer Kraft Frey
- 2010 – 2011 Junior Associate, Niederer Kraft Frey
- 2008 – 2010 Various internships with major law firms in Zurich

■ Education

- 2013 – Admission to the Bar of the Canton of Zurich (*Rechtsanwaltspatent*)
- 2011 – University of St. Gallen, M.A. HSG in Law and Economics
- 2008 – University of St. Gallen, B.A. HSG in Law and Economics

■ Recent Experience

- Advising and representing private clients on art and contract law issues
- Advising private clients on donation and succession agreements, last wills and estate planning
- Advising and representing private clients in inheritance disputes

